

## QEA PAC Agenda for Meeting June 23rd 2021

Time 8.00 - 9.15pm

PAC Executive: Susie Outerbridge, Ange Gulay, Lily Cameron, Lori Ferguson, Becky Rivett

<b>Time</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Lead</b>	<b>Notes</b>
8:00 - 8:05	Minutes and Agenda	<i>Susie/Ange</i>	Call Meeting to order, adoption of minutes from Feb 18th 2021 and approval of Agenda for todays meeting
8:05 - 8:10	New Business	<i>Susie/Ange</i>	New Executives, roles available
8:10 - 8:15	Fundraising	<i>Lily/Lori</i>	How much was raised, Grandview response
8:15- 8:25	Vice Principals Report	<i>Mark</i>	Update on School procedures, events, any evolving news at district level
8:25 - 8:40	Treasurers Report	<i>Lori</i>	- Update on Accounts, plan for next year - Adopt new Budget
8:45 - 8:55	Planned Activities for 2021/22 School year	<i>Lori/Ange</i>	
8:55 - 9:00	DPAC Report	<i>Nadine or Lia</i>	Update from the District PAC
9:00 - 9:05	Election of new executives	<i>Susie/Ange</i>	

9:05 - 9:15	Discussion/ Questions/ Close	<i>Susie/Ange</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Positions on PAC executive available</li><li>- Questions</li><li>- Call meeting to close</li></ul>
-------------	---------------------------------	-------------------	--